Aleare, Nathaniel B.

“From: - APP Monitoring <app@gppb.gov.ph>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 12:28 PM

To: Alegre, Nathaniel B.

Subject: RE: Updated APP for Goods and Services - CY 2018
Good day!

%

A
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. We will review your APP submissions and will work on sending
a response to you as soon as possible.

For urgent concerns, please call us at telephone nos. (02) 900 — 6741 to 44 ext. 117 or 119, Monday - Friday
from 8:30 am-5:30 pm.

Thank you very much.

PERFORMANCE MONITORING DIVISION
Government Procurement Policy Board - Technical Support Office
Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center
F. Ortigas Jr. Rd
)rtigas Center, Pasig City
“Tel#: 900-6741 to 44
email: app@gppb.gov.ph



A- ke~ [

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

SORSOGON SECOND
DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
REGIONAL OFFICE V
Payawin, Gubat, Sorsogon

September 24, 2018

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Technical Services Office

Unit 2506, Raffles Corporate Center,

F. Ortigas Jr. Road, Ortigas Center,

Pasig City

Sir / Madam,
In compliance with the provisions of Section 7.4 of the 2016 Revised IRR of RA 9184, we
are furnishing you herewith a copy of the Updated Annual Procurement Plan for Goods and

Services CY 2018 duly accomplished in the prescribed format.

For your reference and information.

Very truly yours,

R05.22.5/Procurement Unit/GLE



0g-1117-1777

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

SORSOGON SECOND

DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
REGIONAL OFFICE V
Payawin, Gubat, Sorsogon

September 24, 2018

MEMORANDUM
FOR : ARDELIZA R. MEDENILLA, MNSA,CESO 11
Undersecretary for Support Services
Department of Public Works and Highways
Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila
THRU - MA. VICTORIA S. GREGORIO
OIC-Director, Procurement Service
SUBJECT : UPDATED ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN (APP)

FOR GOODS AND SERVICES-CY 2018

In compliance with the provisions of Section 7.4 of the 2016 Revised IRR of RA
9184 and Section 2 of the DPM for Goods & Services, we are furnishing you
herewith a copy of the Updated Annual Procurement Plan for Goods and Services
CY 2018 duly accomplished in the prescribed format.

For your reference and information.

RO5.22.5/Procurement Unit/GLE
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